TASK Daisplays LTD

6 Uxbridge Road, Melton Road, Leicester LE4 78T
Telephone 0116 2663233 Fax 0116 2663234

Development Control
Planning Services
London Borough of Camden

Town hall

PANRITS EGEIVE
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REF. i S

Dear Sirs

We write to request retrospective planning permission for 3 air conditioning umts at
24 Neal street Covent garden (ground floor and basement), these units have been
installed in the light well to the rear of the premises. The units replace an existing air
conditioning unit. We apologize for not requesting planning permission prior to the
install we believed this was not required as the installation was a replacement for the
existing unit. As soon as we where made aware of our mistake we contacted
yourselves who have advised us of the steps to take to correct hiss error. We have had
an acoustic test done. The results for which are enclosed. We have also discussed the
proposal with the landlord Christine smith who as given her approval in principle the
units are linked to a last man out switch so they will only operate in trading hours.

Trading hours are

Mon-—Sat ........... 10:30am — 7:00 pm
Sunday ............... 12 noon — 5:00 pm

Yours Sincerely

fo A

David Ashfield



